Jones, William V., EMNRD S

From: Jones, William V., EMNRD hd
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 11:37 AM

To: ‘Dean Chumbley'

Cc: Inge, Richard, EMNRD; 'Wesley_Ingram @blm.gov'; Dade, Randy, EMNRD; Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Administrative Order SWD - 1269 30-015-29602

Hello Dean,

It seems this permit was set to expire after one year and | find no extension granted and am not aware of any request floating around here that was received
prior to the expiration date. | can’t find correspondence covering an extension in the permit file or the well file.

So it seems this permit has expired Ipso-facto.

Thank You,

Will Jones

New Mexico

Oil Conservation Division
Images Contacts

From: Dean Chumbley [mailto:dchumbley@concho.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 10:46 AM

- To: Jones, William V., EMNRD

Subject: Administrative Order SWD - 1269

Mr. Jones

I am inquiring as to the status of the subject. My research indicates that the administrative order has terminated due to lack of injection
operations. However | am unable to identify if Mesquite SWD timely filed for an extension. The SWD well involved is the Heavy Metal 12 Federal #1
(30-015-29602). .

Any information you have on this would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you,

Dean Chumbley | Surface Operations Advisor | COG Operating LLC
2208 West Main Street| Artesia, NM 88210{ p: 575.748.6940]| f: 575.748.6950| dchumbley@concho.com
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